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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF PANGASINAN II
Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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April 24, 2024

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 23 , s. 2024

TO: PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS
SCHOOL HEADS OF THE CONCERNED SCHOOLS

FROM: VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATPATAN, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DIVISION PARTICIPATION TO THE REGIONAL FESTIVAL OF TALENTS

PARTICULARS

SDO Pangasinan Il through the Curriculum Implementation Division shall
participate in the Regional Festival of Talents (RFOT) on May 3, 2024 at La Union NHS,
San Fernando City, La Union.

2. There will be no registration fee but participants shall take charge of their meals
and travel expenses which could be charged against their school’s MOOE or other local
school funds subject to the accounting and auditing procedures.

3. The following are the Division contestants:
EVENT NAME SCHOOL COACH ]
Read-a-Thon Grade | Zandra N. Abracia | Nalsian ES Alyana G. Estayo
3
(Retelling a Story) .
Read-a-Thon Grade | Anne Jasmin U. | Pogo ES Mary Argin G.
6 Mejia Caridad
(Oral Reading
Interpretation) '
Read-a-Thon Grade | Ruth Mae F. Biala | Mangaldan NHS Kristin Joy C. de
10 | Vera
(Oratorical
Composition  and
| Presentation)
4, Criteria, event rules and mechanics are sent to the group chat of Division

Municipal & District English Coordinators.

5. Participants should wear PLAIN WHITE T-SHIRT & MAONG PANTS.

randum is desired.
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